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12/28/91

Mr. David Snyder, assistant metro editor
The Times-Pacayune

3800 Howard Aves,

New Orleans, La. TO140-1097

Dear David,

To the degree I ean I an trying to make an accurate account of th e (Qliver "tcm.e
movie JFK for the historical record. I'vn been asking friends to send me clipping fron
the papers they see no matter how inconsequential they may seen. Today I got one fron
the Inquirer that seemed incomsequential but I think is useful for the historical fecord.

I enclose a copy of it and of the memo I wrote on it. -

Fhinking of this rominde. me thas I've not received any clippings about the movie

for the pe"iod Just before it was shown and since, like reviews and comments.

If I thought that Nardelle was still your librazian I would write hin. He was, at
your editor's request, very helpful to nme. Was the editor then Hea]c:" of th.z fello. from
the New York Mmes? He also was ve wy kind, whichever he was,

I'd apyreciate it if you would be lkind enough to huve these clippings sent to nme.

Fron what I've reccived Carrisca has not had a word to say, sbout anything.

If any then on his staff have, it has not appeured around here,

Thenles for a w*‘lin., ysu can \m, and hopes fur a good year ahead.

' S'.‘.ncari.l,y,

/\ ;é{;t M’j

Harold W eisbérg




